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RESPONSE TO QUE STIONS 

Mockingbird Canyon Restoration, Reaches 1 through 5 

This document has been prepared to clarify elements of the Request for Proposal/Qualifications for the 
above-referenced project for which the Riverside County Flood Control and Water Conservation 
District (District) has received questions. The District will still receive questions in writing to Nick 
Guizado at nguizado@rivco.org no later than 4:00 p.m. on April 16, 2020. The response to all 
submitted questions will be posted on the District's website under the Public Notices section. 

Question 1 Given social distancing restrictions in light of the Covid-19 pandemic, will the 
District accept fully digital submittals? If so, please advise new submittal 
instructions. 

Answer Proposal/Qualifications packages are accepted per the Request for Proposal dated 
March 19, 2020. However, in lieu of the COVID-19 pandemic, fully digital 
submittals will be accepted under the following conditions: 

1. Proposal file size must be less than 25mb. 
2. Proposal must be emailed to hktakano@rivco.org no later than April 30, 

2020 at 2:00p.m. 
3. Proposal cost must be emailed separate from proposal. The email shall be 

sent to hktakano(ii).)'ivco.org no later than April 30, 2020 at 2:00p.m. 
Question 2 Is there any thought of postponing the due date by a few weeks or a few months? 

Answer No, the submittal deadline .will remain Apri/30, 2020 at 2:00p.m. 
Question 3 George Johnson (County Executive Officer) came out this week and said that 

County Departments would need to cut back on Non-Essential Projects due to the 
downturn in revenues this pandemic has brought on. Is this project one that may be 
held back a little bit based on this directive? Or is Flood different since the majority 
ofyour fundin_g_ comes from a different revenue stream? 

Answer This project will not be held back due to the COVID-19 pandemic. The District's 
revenue stream is separate from the County's. 
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